

FW: Minister's Briefing - FAO Report

From: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
To: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>, "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 30 May 2017 13:05:38 -0400
Attachments: EFO Spring 2017EN.PDF (1.87 MB)

J and Christine – see below. Have you guys chatted with MOF on this? Let me know if there is a plan for briefing Minister Sandals, and if it differs from what the DMO mentions below.

From: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Sent: May 30, 2017 12:46 PM
To: Strathy, Anna (OFA); Simone, Nicole (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Subject: Minister's Briefing - FAO Report

Hello,

A briefing has been scheduled for Minister Sousa at 5pm today regarding the FAO's report on the Economic and Fiscal Outlook.

It would be appreciated if someone from OFA and TBS could attend in case there are questions regarding debt and accounting. If you have not seen the report yet, attached is the embargoed copy. A briefing note will be available later this afternoon.

I will flip the invite shortly for you to share accordingly.

TBS – I understand that our MO is working with your MO to find time to brief Minister Sandals. We were hoping staff from her office could attend Minister Sousa's briefing, and then brief up Minister Sandals after TB/MBC (rather than scheduling a separate meeting).

Thanks,
Gwen.

Gwen Young
Senior Policy Advisor
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Finance
p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419